
Appointment 

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: 10/17/201810:05:23 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 

[ catheri ne@trifil etti con su lti ng. com]; Brian Boxer [/ o=Excha ngeLa bs/ ou=Excha nge Administrative Group 

CC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Hodil, Robert B. 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; David Reel 
[David.Reel@aecom.com]; Elliot Schwimmer [Elliott.Schwimmer@aecom.com]; Paola Pena 
[Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Matthew Gerken [Matthew.Gerken@aecom.com] 

Alan Sako [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=622726c695914c9d939e5856d4c7394a-Alan Sako]; Heidi Rous 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a6e9fe97 c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H ei di Rous] 

IBEC Emissions Review 
Web Conference Link Below - Teleconference (510) 338-9438 Access Code 621 899 372 

10/17/2018 10:00:00 AM 
10/17/2018 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Update - the teleconference line is 

IBEC Emissions Review 
Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

(also updated below) 

10:00 am I Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) I 2 hrs 

Teleconference: 

Access code:-

Click here to join the meeting. 
Meeting password:-

Meeting Link: 


